
From: Twm Palmer <Twm.Palmer@hounslow.gov.uk> 

Sent: 18 June 2017 10:00 

To: Mary Harpley; Sawyer, Mark 

Cc: Gerry McCarthy; John Morgan; Cindy Gardener; Robert Coomber 

Subject: HA LLAG Support Team- Sunday 18th June A M and PM v l .O 

Attachments: Grenfell Incident Emergency Roles and Responsibilities Document.pdf 

Importance: High 

M a r y 

I have the fo l lowing support for you on the way : 

HA Support ROLE CONTACT 

John Morgan 
Head of Prevension and Care 
Management / Socal Care Advice 
Support 

Gerry McCarthy LLAG Support 

Cindy Gardener HA Support Loggist 

Robert Coomber HA Support Loggist 

I am still coordinating remote ly and speak soon 

Kind Regards 
T w m 

T w m Palmer BSc (Hons) MSc MEPS CBCI 
Head of Contingency Planning and Resilience 
Regeneration, Economic Development & Environment Department [REDe] 

London Borough of Hounslow, Lampton Road, TW3 4DN. 

24/7 Emergencyl 
E l T w m . Pa I mer(5) Hounslow.Rov.uk 

E l T w m . Pa I mer-GCSX (5) Hounslow.Rcsx.gov.uk (GSi Secure) 

H www.houns low.Rov .uk /emerRencv planning 

A i rwave ISSlI 

A i rwave Mobi le: ! 

Fol low us on l ine: Tw i t te r : @LBofHounslow and Facebook: www.facebook.com/HounslowCounci 

P p! ease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

; London Borough 
Wffi of Hounslow 
F Y O U S U S P E C T IT REPORT IT 
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